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RIGHT REVEREND HERMAN BRUNAULT

CoapJuToRr-Biewopr oF NICOLET.

HE Holy Father has been pleased to name the
Rev. J. S. H. Brunault, Titular Bishop of
Tubuna and Coadjutor to His Lordship
Bishop Gravel of Nicolet. The newly ap-
pointed Bishop was born in 1857 at River
David, P. Q., of God fearing prrents.
Among the children of this happy couple,
besides the Bishop. one is a priest and rector

of Notre Dame Church, Holyoke, Mass., and three daugh-.

ters are Sisters of the Presentation.

Mgr Brunault is a pupil of Nicolet College and is the
uinth bishop given to the Church in Canada by that ven-
erable institution. He was raised to the priesthood in 1882,
and became successively professor and director of the Col-
lege. In 1889 he was made curate in the Cathedral at St.
Hyacinthe and worked in the sacred ministry there till 1891
when he went to Rome to continue his theological studies.
Since his return to Canada he has been acting as Director
of the College at Nicolet. He was filling the responsible
duties of this office when the Ho'v Father raised him in
December last, to the honors of the Episcopate.




